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Pistachio PAC
345 Tachevah Drive
Palm Springs, CA 92262
PHONE 760-327-1138  FAX 760-327-2826

April 03, 2012

Ms. Rosa Lewis
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

Re: Identification Number C00197715
      Reference: Amended Mid-Year Report (01/2011-06/30/2011)

Dear Ms. Lewis:

Thank you for bringing to my attention the filing error in the Pistachio PAC report to your agency.  We have discussed
the matter with the accountant and learned it was an error in not reconciling the office statement and the bank
statement.  I presume the matter is now reconciled.

Please contact me if you have any further questions.

Sincerely yours,

Dr. John Lake
Treasurer
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